

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 03, 2011

Subject: FCC file# 0160-EX-RR-2011

Message:

File No. 0160-EX-RR-2011

Ref. 13668, 14103

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mails dated April 29 and May 31, 2011, this is to confirm that:

- As requested, a modification application has been submitted to the Commission under File No. 0154-EX-ML-2011 seeking authority for additional emissions for certain bands, adding an additional contract, and changing the stop buzzer.
- As requested, FAA coordination has been requested and initiated, but has not yet been completed as of this date. BAE Systems is continuing to work with FAA to complete the coordination. Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that an additional 30 days be provided to allow the FAA coordination to be completed. BAE Systems will submit proof of FAA coordination as soon as it is received.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems